

From: Horner, Trina  
Sent: 6/8/2011 6:11:36 PM  
To: 'Vieth, Jean' (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Cc:  
Bcc:  
Subject: RE: R11-02-019 workshops 6/22 & 6/23

Hi Jean,

Thanks for your patience. PG&E will definitely make sure necessary staff are available on July 6th and/or July 7th if you decide we need a third day of workshops. And, if I could, I wanted to pass along a revised proposed agenda from PG&E. The one you got from Bill was put together very quickly and while it's generally consistent with our current thinking, the one below has the benefit of a little more thought and internal discussion. Thanks for your consideration. - Trina

### Proposed Workshop Agenda – Pipeline Safety OIR

#### **Overall Workshop Objectives**

- Provide a practical understanding of pipeline system threats and methods for mitigating those threats
- Develop an understanding of how to methodically identify threats and prioritize the mitigation of those threats
- Receive an overview of the planning tools developed thus far by PG&E
- Understand perspectives of intervenors

#### PG&E Program

-

1. PG&E system overview
2. Pipeline System Threats

- a. Threats

b. Threat Mitigation Methods

3. PG&E's proposal

a. Phase 1

b. Phase 2

4. PG&E Decision Tree

5. Interim safety measures

a. Overall Approach

b. Actions: MAOP Validation, pressure reductions, leak survey, etc.

c. Risks and tradeoffs to safety measures (e.g. customer impacts, low pressure events)

**From:** Vieth, Jean [mailto:jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov]

**Sent:** Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:19 PM

**To:** Horner, Trina

**Subject:** FW: R11-02-019 workshops 6/22 & 6/23

**Importance:** High

Hi Trina -- Sent this yesterday; don't know if it reached you. I understand that you are now the contact for PG&E on this workshop series. Critical question for you is in 2nd paragraph below: "can your necessary staff be available on July 6 or 7 if we need a third day?"

Best,  
Jean

**From:** Vieth, Jean [mailto:jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov]

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:50 PM

**To:** jim.mathews@swgas.com; paul.castilo@swgas.com; debra.gallo@swgas.com; WCS3@pge.com; Skopec, Dan

**Cc:** Cooke, Michelle

**Subject:** R11-02-019 workshops 6/22 & 6/23

Hello all -- Your names have been provided to me as the contacts for SWGas, PG&E and Sempra, respectively, on this matter. If someone within your company else should receive this email, would you please forward for me and let me know to contact that person in the future?

I have been asked to serve as the neutral facilitator for these workshops and for any carry over than may be needed. My first question is can your necessary staff be available on July 6 or 7 if we need a third day? Please let me know; it is my hope to

conclude on June 23, but that may prove ambitious.

Second, regarding agenda: I plan to work up a draft agenda this week and welcome your input. I have a PG&E's agenda proposal, together with a list of the experts/consultants it may decide to call, and I will consider this in my planning. So far I have not seen anything from either SWGas or Sempra, but if you have agenda proposals you'd like me to consider, please send them to me by email by COB tomorrow, June 8. I plan to send you a draft of my agenda later this week so that you can revise your planned presentations as necessary, and as a check on accuracy and completeness. Commission staff will also review my draft agenda, as will ALJ Bushey. I will discuss with ALJ Bushey whether she wishes the final agenda to be filed and served on the service list.

Sincerely,

ALJ Jean Vieth

Jean Vieth  
Administrative Law Judge  
California Public Utilities Commission  
415-703-2194  
415-703-1723 FAX  
[jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov](mailto:jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov)